Secretarial - RIL

From: neaps@nse.co.in

Sent: 16 April 2022 11:48

To: Secretarial - RIL

Subject: Submitted Regulation 13 Investor Grievance for the quarter/Period ended 31-

Mar-2022 Received

Dear Sir/Madam.

Thanks for submitting the Regulation 13 Investor Grievance for quarter/Period ended 31-Mar-2022. We will look into
the same and revert after further processing.

Regards,
National Stock Exchange of India Limited.



BSE LTD

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Acknowledgement No
Scrip Code

Entity Name
Compliance Type
Quarter / Period
Mode

1604202211445033
500339
RAIN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Investors Complaints

1 31/03/2022

E-Filing

Date & Time : 16/04/2022 11:44:50 AM




Class Of Security

Equity

NSE Symbol RAIN

Name of the listed entity RAIN INDUSTRIES LIMITED
BSE Scrip Code 500339

MSE! Symbol NOTLISTED

1s SCORE ID Available ? Yes

SCORE Registration ID 100022
Reason For No SCORE D L
Quarter Ending 31

Remarks (In case of any exception)




191IEND 943 JO PUB 3y} 3B PAAjOsasun Suluiewsl 950yl sjulejdwod J03saAul JO "ON

[47

191eny ay3 Sulinp 1o pasodsip siulejdwod J0153AUIL JO "ON

[474

1apenD ayy Suunp panedas siule|dwod 101SAUI JO "ON

Jauenp jo Suiuuidaq oyl 1e ulpuad sjule|dwod JOISIAUI JO 'ON




74 IS hem httpefwerw ifintech.com
AN . | +ET 40 GTI 2272, TR 1000

o LY PLEVENEEL TRANSFOEMATION

RAIN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

INVESTOR GRIEVANCE REPORT FOR THE PERIOD 01.01.2022 TO 31.03.2022

SNO | Particulars Opening | Receipt | Resolved | Pending
1 | Non-receipt of Dividend 0 39 39 0
2 | Non-receipt of Annual Reports 0 0 0 0
3 | Non-receipt of Securities 0 3 3 0
4 | Non-receipt of Duplicate Share Certificates 0 0 0 0

/Transmission of Shares/Deletion of Name on Share
Certificates

5 | Non-receipt of Securities after Transfer
TOTAL 0 42 42 0
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For KFin Technologies Limited

m(\%%

C. Shobha Anand
Dy. Vice President

Date: 16.04.2022

KFin Technologies Limited

Registered & Corporate Offics:




